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Paczuski, Konrad

From: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene.Hanaman@Iegis.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, February 13,2019 5:26 PM

To: Gallagher, Michael <Michael.Gallagher@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Paczuski, Konrad
<Konrad.Paczuski@legis.wisconsin.gov> ’

Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

From: Bork, Matthew - DOA <Matthew.Bork@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, February 13,2019 5:25 PM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene.Hanaman @legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Kraus, Jennifer - DOA <Jennifer.Kraus@wisconsin.gov>; Bork, Matthew - DOA <Matthew.Bork@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

Biennial Budget: 2019-21

Topic: Creating new appropriation for the state treasurer '
Tracking Code: BB0371

SBO Team: GGCF

SBO Analyst: Bork, Matthew

Phone: 608-266-2288
E-mail: Matthew.Bork@wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym: 585

Agency Number: 585

Priority: High

Intent:
Please create a GPR appropriation for the Office of the State Treasurer. The purpose of the
appropriation is general program operations. It should be biennial, for the amounts in the
schedule.

Attachments: False

Please send completed drafts to SBOStatlanguage(@spmail.enterprise.wistate.us
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DOA.......Bork, BB0371 - Creating a new appropriation for the state
treasurer

FOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN AcT ... ; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
STATE GOVERNMENT
OTHER STATE GOVERNMENT

{ - Funding for general program operations of the/Sée /’l’ﬂasurer

This bill appropriates funds for the general program operations of the Office of
the State Treasurer.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

L
SECTION 1. 20.585 (1) (¢) of the statutes is created to read:

20.585 (1) (¢) General program operations; general purpose revenue.

Biennially, the amounts in the schedule for general program operations.



2019 - 2020 Legislature -2- LRB-2I2)I2)4/?

SECTION 1

#+*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

(END)



Paczuski, Konrad

From: Bork, Matthew - DOA <Matthew.Bork@wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Monday, February 18, 2019 11:10 AM

To: Pleviak, Krista <Krista.Pleviak@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Kraus, Jennifer - DOA <Jennifer.Kraus@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Draft 19-2024/P1

Good morning Krista,
Can you change the appropriation created in this draft from a biennial to an annual?

Thanks,

Matthew Bork | Policy and Budget Analyst
Department of Administration

Division of Executive Budget and Finance
Matthew.Bork@wisconsin.gov
Direct: (608) 266-2288
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DOA...... Bork, BB0371 - Creating a new appropriation for the state
treasurer

FOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NOoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN AcT ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
STATE GOVERNMENT
OTHER STATE GOVERNMENT

1. Funding for general program operations of the state treasurer
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

SeEcTION 1. 20.585 (1) (¢) of the statutes is created to read:

20.585 (1) (¢) General program operations, general purpose revenue.

@Ai;e\nnially,rtaﬁéj amounts in the schedule for general program operations.
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. *=NoOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

(END)
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DOA.......Bork, BB0371 - Creating a new appropriation for the state
treasurer

FoOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN Act ...; relating to: the budget.

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

SECTION 1. 20.585 (1) (c) of the statutes is created to read:
20.585 (1) (c¢) General program operations; general purpose revenue. The

amounts in the schedule for general program operations.
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SECTION 1

+»xNOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

(END)



